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To: (10)(2e) || (10)2e) @IEYll|

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 10/21/2020 7:51:17 PM

Subject: RE: Antw: Il: Antw: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna / 5 nov 2-3 pm?
Received: Wed 10/21/2020 7:51:18 PM

21N (10)(2e)
Dank voor de update!
Dan geef ik de datum door aan Moderna.

Ze schijnen morgen kiets te gaan aankondigen... (hoorde ik van (10)(2e) van de NOS).
Hij dacht iets dat ze 30.000 inclusies hadden, maar wie weet is er al een eerste iterim analyse?
Spannend.

Dus wel fijn als we ze snel spreken.

Groet,

Sent: woensdag 21 oktober 2020 21:21

To: M M e rivm nl>

Subject: Antw: II: Antw: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna / 5 nov 2-3 pm?

buiten verzoek

Ik moet even wat schuiven in mijn agenda maar dan is 5 november voor mij ook oké. Tuurlijk mag iedereen er bij zijn, we hebben
alleen afgesproken dat er minimaal 2 mensen bij moeten zijn en dat verdeelt.

We hebben nog even over het proces rondom advies challenge studie gesproken. Daarvoor had ik hier ook nog even over
gesproken. Willy was niet blij met het feit dat onze stukken tekst integraal naar Meta gegaan zijn. Daar waren we het allemaal over
eens. Ik heb aangegeven dat ik er van uitgegaan was datop basis van informatie van ons advies panel en het treatment
advies panel zelf een advies op zou stellen en dat dat naar Meta zou gaan. Net zo als wij op basis van allerlei input onze adviezen
opstellen.gaf toe dat dit niet goed gegaan is. We hebben afgesproken dat er een duidelijkere advies vraag van VWS moet
komen en dat we graag van Meta een toelichting zouden willen over de status. Waar zijn ze al mee bezig en wat zijn de plannen.
gaf vervolgens nog aan dat ze voor de zomer een benen op tafel sessie gehad heeft oa met Meta over challenge studies. Ze
vroeg zich af of ze dan nog wel bij dit gesprek kan zijn.

We waren het er allemaal over eens dat dat geen probleem is, maar dat het fijn is om het te weten.

Groeten,

(10)(2e)

van: [T Ml e iv.nl>

Datum: 21 oktober 2020 om 15:18:14 CEST

LELH  (10)(2e) m@m>

Onderwerp: Il: Antw: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna / 5 nov 2-3 pm?

[all] (10)(2e)
buiten verzoek

De twee vragen die ik had:

1.Mbt Moderna: Kun jij ook op 5 november van 2-3 uur (zie bericht hieronder)? [
kan ik die datum vast laten leggen.

En, buiten jullie tweetal, als de anderen er bij willen zijn kan dat toch cok? Dat is goed te weten als ik namen en
email adressen en confidentiality paperassen. Of wat is daarover afgesproken?

2.Hoe was de discussie met de board over het challenge model? Ik ben benieuwd waaromhet op de agenda
had laten zetten. Zeker gezien nu de publiciteit over het HCM in de UK.

Groet, [§l4[¢3]

kan in elk geval ook al. Dan
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Sent: woensdag 21 oktober 2020 14:50
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

(10)22) (10)ze) [CYMRAS] (10)2e) B (10)2e) [aliVoRNE]  (10)2e) [cIWaRad  (10)2s) [eMiniRal

Subject: Re: Antw: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna / 5 nov 2-3 pm?

la akkoord. |

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Oct 2020, at 13:47, JEETIN e .ot wrote:

Ik kan zonodig de 5de op die tijd

Datum: 21 oktober 2020 om 13:44:25 CEST

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>, (10)(2e) @lumc.nl'
(10)(2e) (CEDR @ |umc.nl' <PNEIEDEN @ lumc.nl>, (10)(2e) @umcg.nl'

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna / 5 nov 2-3 pm?

Hi cie-leden,

Er is nu een alternatieve datum voorgesteld door Moderna.

Willen jullie weer (via mailtje) aangeven of jullie kunnen, voroal ben en begrijp ik wilden erbij
zijn.

Groet, [g)lED)]

(10)(2e) [
"Centre for Immunclogy of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van
Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO box 1] 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

2Infectious Diseases 8 Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1 | PO box
80165 | 3508 TD UTRECHT | The Netherlands

T: +31 (030 [EERY I ™: +31 o EEIESH | & IEESMe vmnl

¢rom: I () T o ocernatcom>

Sent: woensdag 21 oktober 2020 11:35

ICH  (10)2e) K& (10)(2e) rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO <RSI modernatx.com>; (x) m@modernatx.com>

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear (e

I hope this finds you well.

Thank you very much for providing availabilities. Unfortunately these don't work from our end. Is there any
chance that November 5 from 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET would be convenient for you and the
Members of the Scientific Board?

If not, I'd be happy to come back and suggest some alternative options.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: [EIEINN <INl @ vn.ni>
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Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:13 AM

To: (10)(2e) (x) 4 (10)(2e) G modernatx.com>;(x) m@modernatx»com>

Cc: Office of the CEO ¢ (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

Dear g{BIFD)]
We have two suggestions for an alternative date, with at least 4 members indicating availability:

Monday 26" October 14:00-15:00 CET
Wednesday 28" October: 15:00-16:00 CET

Notably: we are changing to ‘wintertime’ upcoming weekend in the Netherlands (night 24%-25%
October): so perhaps the time difference with the US may change...

Looking forward to hearing from yopu,

Best wishes, (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) |2
"Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van
Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO box 1| 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands
2 Infectious Diseases 8 Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1 | PO box
80165 | 3508 TD UTRECHT | The Netherlands

LERERROEN] (10)(2¢) (VRN (10)(2¢) [W=l (10)(2¢) |alival

From: [NCCIECINNN ) CCESIN @ nodematx.com>

Sent: dinsdag 20 oktober 2020 09:54

To: D] S (10)(2e) [@lfuWalbdd (10)(2e) 9] m@_modernatx.com>
Cc: Office of the CEO 4 (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Wonderful, thank you very much.

Kind Regards,

From: [ICEDIN <BOEDIM @ rivm. ni>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:47 PM

To: (10)(2e) (x) < (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>; NESEER (x) m@modernatx,com>

Cc: Office of the CEO (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

Not a problem on our side.

We are currently looking for alternatives and will let you know.
Best wishes, (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) 12
"Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van
Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO box 1| 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands
2Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1 | PO box
80165 | 3508 TD UTRECHT | The Netherlands
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LERENOEY (10)(20) RCRERROLE (10)(2e) [l (10)(2¢) [olo¥utal

tror: TN ) -SRI o ot com>

Sent: maandag 19 oktober 2020 12:37

To: YD) (10)(2e) @ rivm.nl>; (x) WMQmodernatx.com>

Cc: Office of the CEO 4 (10)(2e) ®modernatx.com>
Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

pear I

No problem at all. Unfortunately something has come up and tomorrow no longer works from our end -
apologies for any inconvenience.

It would be great to receive some alternative dates that work for you and the members of the science
board. As my colleague Rachel mentioned, most of the Moderna team is based in the United States, so we
are available for meetings 14:00 CET onwards.

Kind Regards,

From: [IESIN <BCED M @ rivm. ni>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:13 PM
To: (%) GEMICORN @ modernatx.com>
Cas Office of the CEO <JSNNUICHIN @ modernatx.com>; ) <O @ nodernatx.com>

Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

[BIETd (10)(2e)

My apologies for coming back to you with some delay and even after the first time slot.
Several members of the science board pointed out their availability for October 20 at 13:00-14:00 CET

Names and email adresses:

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

Would this time slot still be possible at this short notice?
If needed we will look for another date.
Looking forward to your answer,

Best wishes,

(10)(2e)

12
l enlre lor mmunology o' n'ec!lous !lseases an! lacclnes !a!ional Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van

Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 [PO box 1| 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands
?Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO box
80165 | 3508 TD UTRECHT | The Netherlands

LERERR(OED (10)(2) EURERR(OIE (10)(2¢) [l (10)(2e) [oliMatal

From: [ENEOIEOR (x) <m@modernatx.com>

Sent: maandag 19 oktober 2020 09:43
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To: @rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO <JEF0) @modernatx.com>; (x) M>

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna
DIEYY  (10)(2e)
| hope you are well!

| wanted to send a quick note to follow up on availabilities. If easier, please do suggest a couple of timeslots
which are suitable for your availabilities (kindly keep in mind that the Moderna team are mostly US-based,
so can meet from 2pm EST onwards).

Best wishes,

(10)(2e)
From: [INECEONN <RSIl e rivm. nl>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:50 PM

To: (x) m@modernatx.com>

Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

Dear Ji0eR)

Thank you for proposing these timeslots.

I'll come back to you as soon as I know the availability at our end.

Kind regards,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

" Centre for Immunclogy of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van
Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO box 1| 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

2 Infectious Diseases 8 Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1 | PO box
80165 | 3508 TD UTRECHT | The Netherlands

SERESIOEN (10)20) RUREHICE (10)2e) 2 (10)2c) [onvee

From: JENEITEEN (x) <.mm@modernatx‘com>

Sent: woensdag 7 oktober 2020 11:14
To: JENED) <PNCIOICEINN @ rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO 4 (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>; (x) M>;



Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear G ED)]

| hope you are well!

Apologies for our delay in getting back to you, but we can now offer the below timeslots to meet and
discuss the latest scientific data:

» October 16 at 14:00-15:00 CET
» October 20 at 13:00-14:00 CET

Do let me know if the above times are not suitable, and we can work to find a mutually agreeable time.

As you mention below, once you know who will present at the meeting, please kindly let us know. We will
also share a participant list from the Moderna side.

If you have any questions, do let me know.

Best wishes,
(10)(2e)

From: ECIN (x) <m@modernatx.com>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:48 AM

LH  (10)2e) (WIEORN @ rivm.nl>

Cc: Office of the CEO <BEI)ED) @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) (x) M>;
(10)(2e) B& (10)(2e) [@IgiaaiRaiE]

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna
Many thanks for indicating interest and availability!
We will check availabilities today and get back to you with some suggested timeslots as soon as possible.
In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Best wishes,

From: [ICIETIN <INl @ rivm.nl>

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 5:19 PM

To: IO (x) (CUIEDIN @ modernatx.com>

Ce: Office of the CEO JMMIUCDINN @ modernatx.com>; [ EEINNN ) JECESIN o rode matx.com>;
(GO <E LN @ rivm .nl>

Subject: FW: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL
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Dear YD)

Following the correspondence with (LI 1 herewith confirm, as a member of the Dutch science
board for COVID-19 vaccines, that our panel would indeed like to discuss the latest scientific data with
the Moderna team at short notice.

The members of the board are prepared to sign a confidentiality agreement. Could you come back to
me with any meeting options?

We will then get back to you with a list of, most likely 2-4, members who could be present.

Thank you very much in advance.
Kind wishes,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) [=
" Centre for Immunoclogy of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van
Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |[PO box 1| 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands
?Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1 | PO box
80165 | 3508 TD UTRECHT | The Netherlands

REREIRCEY] (10)(2¢) IYREEIROE (10)(2e) Wl (10)(2e) [olamtal

van: D) )

Verzonden: vrijdag 2 oktober 2020 13:54

Aan: s (10) modernatx.com>

CC: Office of the CEO <[EIIIED)] @ modernatx.com>; (x) M>

Onderwerp: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Thank you very much for your message. Our scientific advisory panel is interested in your findings and would like to
discuss the latest data with your team. I will ask them to contact you, in order to discuss further details regarding
the organisation of a meeting.

Thank you very much in advance.

Best wishes,

(10)(2e)
Van (x) m@mode rnatx.com>

Verzonden: dinsdag 29 september 2020 14:08
Aan: (10)(2e) ) <BEIEDE @ minvws.nl>

CC: Office of the CEO <[RLIED)] @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) (x) M>

Onderwerp: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear (10)(2e)

| hope you are well.

Following kind introduction, we would like to again express that the Moderna team would be
happy to meet with you or your broader team to discuss the science and data behind mRNA-1273.
Do let us know if this would be of interest, and / or if you have any questions.

Best wishes,
(10)(2e)

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:50 PM
To: Office of the CEO M>

721622
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ce: DIl @ gmail.com; RSN (IREESN @ minvws.n)) JEEESN@ minvws.nl>

Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna
ALERT: This message originated outside of Modema's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment.

| cop of NL Ministry of Health; who can address your questions/topics.

From: Office of the CEO M>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:55 PM

To: (D)5} ; Office of the CEO <JEEIEIMM@ modernatx.com>

Cc: (10)(2e) @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

(10)(2e)

10)(2e)

On behalf of Stéphane Bancel, we would like to thank you very much for your response.

We are indeed in touch with the European Commission on an ongoing basis, and wished to offer an additional
opportunity to you and your colleagues to answer any scientific questions you may have relating to our vaccine
candidate mRNA-1273.

Kind Regards,

(10)(2e)

From: (10)(2e)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:50 AM
To: Office of the CEO IOl @ modernatx.com>
c: IIEDIMllesmail.com
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

ALERT: This message originated outside of Modema's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment.

Thanks

| suppose you are in contact withof the European Commission?
She is leading the vaccines on behalf of Europe

From: Office of the CEO M>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 7:48 PM

To: Office of the CEO Mx (10)(2e)
ce: IRl e cmail.com

Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

| hope this finds you well.

Following-up on your previous exchange with Stephane Bancel, our CEQ, | wanted to enquire if there is any interest
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with you or your broader team to discuss the science and data behind mRNA-1273. We would be delighted to hear
your views and answer any questions you may have regarding the role our vaccine candidate could play in a portfolio
of solutions to address the current crisis.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: Office of the CEO M>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:46 AM

To: (10)(2e)

Cct (10)(2e) @gmail.com

Subject: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

[BIETg 10)2) (10)(2e)

| hope this finds you well.

| am pleased to extend the attached invitation to you for a meeting at your convenience as we reach a number of
crucial milestones in the development of our vaccine candidate mRNA-1273 furthering our goal of bringing mRNA
technology to the benefit of European and global citizens in the fight against COVID-19.

| would like to offer our availability to meet with you and your team, to share insights into the science and data
behind mRNA-1273, hear your views and answer any questions you may have regarding the role our vaccine
candidate could play in a portfolio of solutions to address the current crisis.

The Moderna team and | very much look forward to the opportunity to bring our mRNA technology to Europe.
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.
Kind Regards,

Stéphane Bancel
Chief Executive Officer | modernatx.com
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i3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s). is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission.
dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action in reliance upon, of any such information by persons or entities other than the
intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are
not the intended addressee, be advised that any use of the information in this message and any attachment is prohibited and may be
unlawful, and you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail is for the intended recipient only.

If you have received it by mistake please let us know by reply and then delete it from your system; access, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on any of it by
anyone else is prohibited

If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incorrectly, please notify the sender (via e-mail) immediately.
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

If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incomectly, please notify the sender (via e-mail) immediately.

Confidentiality Notice:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to the sender and then delete this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

FTI Consulting Belgium SA. A member of FTI Consulting Inc. Registered at Avenue Marnix 23, 1000 Brussels, Belgium. RCB. VAT BE 0478 948 485
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